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January 6, 2016

VIA EMAIL

Betsy Combier
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RE: #F11.837
Ref. Principal Annie Schmutz

Dear Ms. Combier:

This letter concerns the above-referenced Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) request.
Pursuant to section VLB of Chancellor’s Regulation D-110, due to the volume and
complexity of requests we receive and process, and to determine whether any records
or portions thereof will be subject to redactions permitted under Public Officers Law
§87(2), additional time is required to respond substantively to your request.
Accordingly, a response is currently anticipated by February 4, 2016.
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